FILED 11/4/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 10719-2019
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Brian Schultz

From: Asha Maharaj-Lucas
Sent: Monday, November 04, 2019 2:14 PM
To: CLK - Agenda Staff; Braulio Baez; Apryl Lynn; Mark Futrell; Keith Hetrick; Mary Anne

Helton; Cindy Muir; Commissioners & Staffs; Jennifer Crawford; Dale Buys; Mark
Cicchetti; Elisabeth Draper; Oakley Ward; Tripp Coston; John Hightower

Cc: Jacqueline Moore; Kate Hamrick; Nancy Harrison
Subject: Request for Change

Attachments: Request for Change 20190172-GU.pdf

Hello,

Please see that attached approved Request for Change 20190172-GU.

Asha Maharaj-Lucas

Executive Assistant to

Braulio L. Baez

Executive Director

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6053



REQUEST FOR CHANGE
TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

Request Date  11/04/2019 Requested by Oakley Ward

Petition for approval of
safety, access, and
facility enhancement
program true-up and
2020 cost recovery
20190172- factors, by Florida City
Conference Date 11/05/2019 Item No 11 Docket No GU Title Gas.

ACTION REQUESTED (see APM 2.11)

Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for (date) 12/10/2019

Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain (state reason)

Withdraw Item

Late Filed Recommendation (due no later than 3 p.m. on date approved for late filing). By noon on reqular
filing date, provide an electronic copy of the front page of recommendation to the Clerk, as a place-holder.

OO0 0 KX

O File Revised Recommendation
O Add ltem to Published Agenda (see s. 120.525, F.S.) — issue Addendum and provide Notice

Provide explanation: On November 4, 2019, Florida City Gas sent the attached email requesting deferral of
this item. Staff expects to file a revised recommendation.
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